November 13, 2013

Ron Litzinger, President, Southern California Edison Company

Christopher Johns, President, Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Michael Niggli, President and Chief Operating Officer, San Diego Gas and Electric Company
Ron Nichols, General Manager, Los Angeles Department of Water and Power

Kevin Kelly, General Manager, Imperial Irrigation District

Steve Berberich, President and Chief Executive Officer, California Independent System Operator

Gentlemen,

We are writing to thank you for the valuable work that your organizations’ transmission planners have
done once again for the Desert Renewable Energy Conservation Plan (DRECP).

Transmission planners from your respective organizations participated in the most recent
Transmission Technical Group (TTQG) starting in August 2013 to support the development of the
DRECP. In October 2013, they completed a modification of their December 2012 work which has
resulted in a valuable high-level study of the transmission components and interconnections and
estimates of potentially affected acreages that could be required based on the planning assumptions
being used by the DRECP.

Through this effort the transmission engineers and planners from your companies have, starting with
their initial work in early 2012, already contributed greatly to the DRECP. The Renewable Energy
Action Team (REAT) agencies are deeply grateful for their help in thinking through the transmission
implications of renewable energy development scenarios under consideration as part of the DRECP
planning process.

The work of the TTG is a vital component in the environmental analysis that is now underway in
preparing the draft Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS).

On behalf of the Renewable Energy Action Team (REAT), we extend to you our appreciation for the
work that the TTG has just completed in support of the DRECP.

vid L. Harlow " Karen Douglas

Director Commissioner
Desert Renewable Energy Conservation Plan California Energy Commission

California Desert Renewable Energy Conservation Plan, 1516 Ninth Street, M5-46, Sacramento, CA 95814
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Cc:

Ren Lohoefener, Regional Director, US Fish and Wildlife Service

James Kenna, State Director, US Bureau of Land Management

Charlton H. Bonham, Director, California Department of Fish and Wildlife
Michael Picker, Senior Advisor, Renewable Energy, Governor’s Office
Dennis Peters, California Independent System Operation

Billie Blanchard, California Public Utilities Commission

Clare Laufenberg, California Energy Commission
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